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LAW OFFICES

HEIDEL, SAMBERSON, NEWELL, COX & MCMAHON

C. GENE SAMBERSON
MICHAEL T. NEWELL
LEWIS C. COX, III
PATRICK B. MCMAHON

Bill Prichdrd

311 NORTH FIRST STREET
POST OFFICE DRAWER 1599
LOVINGTON, NM 88260
TELEPHONE (505) 396-5303

FAX (505) 396-5305

November 2, 2001

Re:  Pacific Royalty Lease
Denton Field, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Prichard,

F.L. HEIDEL
(1913-1985)

RECEIVED

NOV 0 6 2001

ENVIRONMENTAL BU
R
OiL CONSERVATION DIV’lEQgN

This firm represents Darr Angell. Mr. Angell is the surface owner where there are various
plugged and abandoned wells, and an abandoned battery on the above-referenced lease. There
exist areas of contamination out there and to the knowledge of Mr. Angell no real effort at
evaluating the extent of that contamination has been done. Addmonally, the cleanup of the area
which has been conducted by Polaris has not been sufficient.

Please advise as to the status of the OCD investigation of this site. Also, it would be
premature and inappropriate to release the bond posted y Polaris until the environmental damage

has been remediated.

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to call.

MTN:cd
pc:  Darr Angell

Xxﬁs Williams, OCD
oger Anderson, OCD

Sincerely,

HEIDEL, SAMBERSON/NEWELL, & MCMAHON

By /,

ichael Newel
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